
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
. . 

3/18/2011 9:13:23 AM 
Re: McCaul calling DOJ re: Special Agent EA. Y.  11 

OHS 

Me. 514-2141. 

From: Williams, Elliot C 	 DHS 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 09:08 -AM - 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Morton, John < 	 OHS 
Subject: McCaul 

Ron -- I just spoke with Rep. McCaul's staff director and conveyed our position on 	ATF 	testimony, as you and I 
discussed yesterday, and as was discussed within ICE. Now they want to call DOJ. However, I didn't want to give out your 
direct number (though this is probably going to make it up to you, anyway). With whom, and at what phone number, should I put 
them in touch? 

Elliot Williams 
Assistant Director for Congressional Relations 
U.S. 	Enforcement 
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